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Federal Aviation Administration

Memorandum
Date: 12/23/2024
To:

From:

Subject:  Approval Request: CULLMAN RGNL/FOLSOM FLD (KCMD), RNAV (GPS) RWY 2

RNAV (GPS) RWY 2
CULLMAN RGNL/FOLSOM FLD CULLMAN AL (KCMD)

Request approval to establish a glidepath angle (GPA) 0.27° lower than the GPA of the visual
glideslope indicator (VGSI) installed for the runways (FAAO 8260.3F Para 2-6-2b, Table 2-6-1).
The final GPA of 3.50° is required to prevent the loss of CAT D minimums which are needed to
support operations at the airport.

Current procedures were developed using a 3.00° when the VGSI were set at 3.77° and
received a satisfactory flight inspection. The most recent 8260-9 Part C remarks have a note
stating, “FLIGHT INSPECTION RESULTS DO NOT WARRANT A VDA.” The procedures have
been used in this manner without any known safety issues since 3 April 2014.

The airport is pursuing paths to lower the VGSI angle, but current funding is unavailable, and the
projected timeline is unknown. The VGSI was originally set at 3.77° to mitigate trees obstructing
the PAPI OCS but those have since been removed, per the airport.

If approval isn’t granted, the airport will lose CAT D operations resulting in the loss of generated
income and hinder the ability for CAT D aircraft to utilize the procedure.
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